
LLC Managing Committee Meeting Agenda 
Zoom Meeting  

May 14, 2021 
1:00 PM 

Zoom Meeting Details: 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89373014837?pwd=Szh2TWxNS0REYnl3VE8wQlVPWFpMQT09 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 893 7301 4837 
Passcode: 157450 

Committee Members (8):  
Keith Striegler (ASEV 2nd Vice President), Chair (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021) 
John Aguirre (CAWG President), Mike Boer (CAWG Director), Jim Harbertson (ASEV Technical Program Director), Dan 
Howard (ASEV Executive Director), Anita Oberholster (ASEV Past Board Member), Bill Pauli (CAWG Past Chair), Tom 
Slater (CAWG Director) 

LLC Managing Committee Meeting Agenda 
1. Call to Order

2. Approval of May 14 Meeting Agenda

3. Approval of March 11 Meeting Minutes*

4. Old Business
a. Keynote Speaker Discussion*
b. 2022 Unified – Program Development Committee Update

5. New Business
a. 2020 UW&GS Final Distribution*

6. Next Meeting Date and Time

7. Adjournment

*documents attached

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89373014837?pwd=Szh2TWxNS0REYnl3VE8wQlVPWFpMQT09


LLC Managing Committee Meeting Minutes 
Zoom Meeting  

Thursday, March 11, 2021 
2:00 PM  

Committee Members (8):  
Keith Striegler (ASEV 2nd Vice President), Chair (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021) 
John Aguirre (CAWG President), Mike Boer (CAWG Director), Jim Harbertson (ASEV Technical Program Director), Dan 
Howard (ASEV Executive Director), Anita Oberholster (ASEV Past Board Member), Bill Pauli (CAWG Past Chair), Tom 
Slater (CAWG Director) 

Others Present 
Jenny Devine (CAWG Staff) 

LLC Managing Committee Meeting Agenda 
1. Call to Order. Keith Striegler called the meeting to order at 2:06 PM.

2. Approval of March 11 Meeting Agenda. Jim Harbertson made a motion to approve the March 11 Meeting Agenda.
John Aguirre second, motion was approved.

3. Approval of February 4 Meeting Minutes. Mike Boer made a motion to approve the February 4 Meeting Minutes.
Jim Harbertson second, motion was approved.

4. New Business
a. 2022 Unified Program Development Committee Status. Jenny Devine and John Aguirre provided an

update on the process of finalizing a list of Program Development Committee members. Jenny stated that
she and John reviewed and drafted a list, and then will send it over to the co-chairs, Leticia Chacon
Rodriguez and Mike Boer, for review and approval.

i. John Aguirre stated that the Business & Operations sub-committee merits special attention and
we are looking at bringing new people in overall.

ii. Jim Harbertson stated that he felt the post symposium meeting was very good, but we did not talk
about what did not work. Another call will not be scheduled with the 2021 Unified committee, but
we can discuss what did not work well with the new committee for 2022 Unified.

1. Planning/timeline seemed to have been the biggest issue, it could use improvement, and
little more flexibility. Do not ask a speaker to speak two weeks prior to the session.

2. Mike Boer stated that he and Leticia could have been and could be a little more aggressive
on pushing deadlines.

iii. It is critical to get the right people and to start the process early.



 

 
 

 

 
 

b. Keynote Speaker Discussion. John Aguirre, identify some topics from the committee and redistribute.  
i. Dan Howard asked about hosting a keynote speaker vs a general session, we did not host a 

keynote speaker for the virtual event, and is this something that we still want to do in-person?  
ii. Bill Pauli stated that we made this decision to do a keynote on Tuesday to bring in a high-level of 

attendees to the first part of Unified. We also need to look at if the expense and the amount of 
work that goes in to securing a speaker worth it. It is big amount of effort that goes into planning 
the keynote speaker luncheon.  

iii. Jim Harbertson feels that it is worth the battle to get there, it is a member benefit to hear from 
someone outside of the industry.  

iv. Anita Oberholster stated that we need someone who can put a totally different perspective on the 
industry.  

v. Suggestions included:  
1. Restaurants – the resilience of restaurants during the pandemic has taught us how 

important restaurants are to a community and for jobs. What the pandemic has done to 
the restaurant industry. Maybe there is a story behind how the wine industry partners 
worked with the restaurant industry on recover. 

a. Tom Bené, National Restaurant Association President & CEO.   
b. Andrew Zimmern, Chicago Diverse Foods  

vi. The LLC Managing Committee decided to keep the Keynote Speaker Luncheon. John Aguirre and 
Jenny Devine will work on putting a list of proposed speakers today, including speaker history, to 
discuss during our next call.   

 
5. Next Meeting Date and Time. The next LLC Managing Committee meeting will take place on Friday, May 14, at 

1:00 PM.  
 

6. Adjournment. Keith Striegler made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:49 PM. Bill Pauli moved to adjourn 
the meeting. Motion was second by Tom, motion was approved.   

   
      



KEYNOTE SPEAKER SUGGESTIONS 
Specific Names 

• Danny Meyer, Union Square Hospitality Group (or another restaurant industry leader)  

• Tahiirah Habibi, Hue Society 

• Linda Reiff, Napa Valley Vintners  

• Camille Sereys de Rothschild, Chateau Mouton Rothschild 

• Ikimi Dubose, The Roots Fund 

• Cory Rellas, Drizly  

• Dorothy Gaiter (Diversity Thursday General Session Moderator)  

• Miguel Torres, Familia Torees Winery  

• Cate Hardy, PCC Community Markets 

• Greg Jones, Linfield College 

• Honore Comfort, Wine Institute  

• Gina Gallo, E. & J. Gallo  

• Amy Hoops, Wente Family Estates  

• Bill Gates, Microsoft, He enjoys wine, he is incredibly successful, and he is adept at 
reinventing himself. 

• Steve Matthiasson, Matthiasson Wines 

• Andy Beckstoffer, Beckstoffer Vineyards 

• Greg Jones, climatologist  

• Linda Bisson, professor emeritus UC Davis 

• Liz Thach, Wine Writer, Educator and Consultant  

• Laura Catena, Bodega Catena Zapata  

• Keith Striegler, E. & J. Gallo 

• Jancis Robinson, JanicsRobinson.com  

• Dr. Gregory Carpenter / Kellogg Chicago 

• Wine.com (either Rich Bergsund or Peter Elarde) 

• Ikimi Dubost, Roots Fund 

• Mike Osborne wine.com 

• Lisa Perotti-Brown, Editor in Chief, Robert Parker Wine Advocate, reviewer Bordeaux, 
Napa, Sonoma 

• Stephanie Gallo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Keynote Speaker Ideas 

• A voice from import, sales and distribution.  It would help all of us to hear from 
someone who understands the landscape of wine from around the world in this ever 
more competitive time.  I don't mean to imply someone who is an expert in tasting wine 
but rather someone who is an expert in selling and distributing wine in the United 
States. 

• A female CEO 

• Someone with a wide criteria about the world wine market 

• Someone from Uber.  

• Someone with a novel approach to climate change 

• Adult Bev category team from GoPuff 

• Any woman 

• Someone that could get the message out that wine is a healthy beverage when used in 
moderation or potentially directed to the health benefits of grapes and grape products. 
We are being characterized by many in the Cannabis industry and neo prohibitionist 
movement as an unhealthy and dangerous product.   

• Someone that could speak to successful wine marketing (across all segments) in the 
post-Covid world. 

 
Past Keynote Speakers 

• 2014: Jerry Baldwin, founder Starbucks, past CEO at Peets 

• 2015: Rick Tigner, CEO, Kendall Jackson 

• 2016: Fred Franzia, CEO, The Bronco Wine Company  

• 2017: Eric Asimov, The New York Times  

• 2018: Gina Gallo, E&J Gallo  

• 2019: Lance Winters, Master Distiller/President, St. George Spirits 

• 2020: Jeff O’Neill, O’Neill Vintners & Distillers  
 

 







































ASEV/CAWG Profit Distribution (final)
for the 2020 Unified Wine & Grape Symposium, LLC

Refer to attached adjusted year end financials for details.

Year End Adjusted Profit $1,115,597.05

Total Funds Distributed on 4/22/2020 (90% of estimated profit) ($993,910.00)

Total Available for Final Distribution $121,687.05

Final Distribution (remaining balance)

CAWG $60,843.53

ASEV $60,843.52

Total $121,687.05

3/23/2021



Oct 31, 20
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1000 · FNB UNIFIED Checking 186,654.33
1050 · FNB  Unified Money Market 116,380.49
1075 · FNB UNIFIED AuthNet - Check... 88,119.38
1150 · Raymond James CDs 253,755.91

Total Checking/Savings 644,910.11

Other Current Assets
1250 · Accrued Interest Receivable 318.49
1300 · Prepaid expenses

1305 · Bank Charges 32,537.26
1316 · Prepaid Exh-Online Exhibit ... 10,000.00
1317 · Prepaid Exh-Virtual Trade S... 20,385.00
1327 · Prepaid insurance 13,212.94
1360 · Public Relations-Advertising 275.00
1365 · Public Relations-Brown-Miller 26,812.50
1375 · Public Relations-Misc. 5,000.00
1410 · Miscellaneous 2,000.00

Total 1300 · Prepaid expenses 110,222.70

Total Other Current Assets 110,541.19

Total Current Assets 755,451.30

Other Assets
1800 · Organization Costs 3,177.00
1810 · Accumulated Amortization -3,177.00

Total Other Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 755,451.30

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Credit Cards

2010 · American Express 494.00

Total Credit Cards 494.00

Other Current Liabilities
2100 · Deferred revenue

1:14 PM Unified Wine & Grape Symposium
03/22/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020

Page 1



Oct 31, 20
2120 · Exhibits 581,755.00
2130 · Miscellaneous 200,000.00
2150 · Sponsorship 11,500.00

Total 2100 · Deferred revenue 793,255.00

2400 · Sales Tax 15.25

Total Other Current Liabilities 793,270.25

Total Current Liabilities 793,764.25

Total Liabilities 793,764.25

Equity
3100 · Capital - ASEV

3110 · ASEV - Contributions 20,000.00
3100 · Capital - ASEV - Other -596,955.00

Total 3100 · Capital - ASEV -576,955.00

3200 · Capital - CAWG
3210 · CAWG - Contributions 20,000.00
3200 · Capital - CAWG - Other -596,955.00

Total 3200 · Capital - CAWG -576,955.00

Net Income 1,115,597.05

Total Equity -38,312.95

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 755,451.30

1:14 PM Unified Wine & Grape Symposium
03/22/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020

Page 2



Nov '19 - Oct 20 Nov '18 - Oct 19 $ Change % Change

Income
4100 · Exhibits 2,006,220.00 1,862,462.50 143,757.50 7.7%
4200 · Advertising

4210 · Program 38,660.00 40,690.00 -2,030.00 -5.0%
4215 · Online 7,650.00 4,400.00 3,250.00 73.9%
4220 · On-site 44,250.00 56,000.00 -11,750.00 -21.0%

Total 4200 · Advertising 90,560.00 101,090.00 -10,530.00 -10.4%

4300 · Registration
4310 · General (Tues-Thurs) 412,560.00 456,650.00 -44,090.00 -9.7%
4315 · Keynote Presentation 24,120.00 26,250.00 -2,130.00 -8.1%
4320 · Exhibits

4322 · Exhibits Only 66,805.00 75,195.00 -8,390.00 -11.2%
4324 · Guest Passes - Exhibitor 20,660.00 14,550.00 6,110.00 42.0%

Total 4320 · Exhibits 87,465.00 89,745.00 -2,280.00 -2.5%

4340 · Reg Directory
4341 · No Tax 12,050.00 8,800.00 3,250.00 36.9%
4342 · Sales Tax 15,796.33 13,455.98 2,340.35 17.4%
4340 · Reg Directory - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 4340 · Reg Directory 27,846.33 22,255.98 5,590.35 25.1%

Total 4300 · Registration 551,991.33 594,900.98 -42,909.65 -7.2%

4400 · Sponsorship 115,500.00 106,500.00 9,000.00 8.5%

4800 · Interest 15,960.34 16,497.77 -537.43 -3.3%
4900 · Misc. 8,990.01 9,127.50 -137.49 -1.5%

Total Income 2,789,221.68 2,690,578.75 98,642.93 3.7%

Expense
5000 · Exhibit Exp

5010 · Convention Center 75,000.00 139,780.00 -64,780.00 -46.3%
5020 · Luncheon 25,270.00 131,496.48 -106,226.48 -80.8%
5021 · Online Exhibit Sales 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5023 · On-site Signage Design 1,333.00 5,027.50 -3,694.50 -73.5%
5025 · Printing & Postage 32,725.06 37,222.40 -4,497.34 -12.1%
5030 · Regional WineTasting (Catering) 39,398.72 55,176.09 -15,777.37 -28.6%
5040 · Security 24,544.89 34,465.00 -9,920.11 -28.8%
5050 · Service Contractor (TPN) 0.00 55,114.13 -55,114.13 -100.0%
5060 · Service Contractor (Freeman) 1,830.26 0.00 1,830.26 100.0%
5065 · Tent 33,052.50 27,678.00 5,374.50 19.4%
5070 · Virtual Trade Show 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5090 · Misc. 5,721.12 3,161.23 2,559.89 81.0%

Total 5000 · Exhibit Exp 252,875.55 503,120.83 -250,245.28 -49.7%

5100 · Program/Sessions
5105 · A/V 56,461.25 53,623.83 2,837.42 5.3%
5110 · Catering 54,099.70 28,322.34 25,777.36 91.0%
5113 · Keynote Presentation - A/V 7,000.00 6,380.00 620.00 9.7%
5115 · Keynote Presentation - Lunch 29,481.71 24,840.67 4,641.04 18.7%
5123 · Meeting Rooms - Security 2,271.50 713.00 1,558.50 218.6%
5124 · On-site Signage Design 1,333.00 2,000.00 -667.00 -33.4%
5125 · Printing 17,146.85 14,675.09 2,471.76 16.8%
5130 · Program Development 17,493.07 9,852.20 7,640.87 77.6%
5138 · Speaker Mgmt Contractor (TPN) 0.00 17,462.72 -17,462.72 -100.0%
5140 · Speakers 37,500.40 25,655.74 11,844.66 46.2%
5190 · Misc. 45,723.15 1,000.00 44,723.15 4,472.3%

Total 5100 · Program/Sessions 268,510.63 184,525.59 83,985.04 45.5%

5200 · Public Relations
5205 · Advertising 71,882.15 69,162.01 2,720.14 3.9%
5210 · Brown-Miller 64,350.00 64,350.00 0.00 0.0%
5220 · Graphics 9,433.50 10,792.50 -1,359.00 -12.6%

1:14 PM Unified Wine & Grape Symposium

03/22/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2019 through October 2020

Page 1



Nov '19 - Oct 20 Nov '18 - Oct 19 $ Change % Change

5240 · E-Newsletter 5,928.00 5,719.00 209.00 3.7%
5290 · Misc. 4,561.05 4,064.87 496.18 12.2%

Total 5200 · Public Relations 156,154.70 154,088.38 2,066.32 1.3%

5300 · Registration Exp
5310 · Computer Equipment (on-site) 0.00 14,250.30 -14,250.30 -100.0%
5315 · On-site Signage Design 1,333.00 2,000.00 -667.00 -33.4%
5320 · Printing & Postage 14,786.50 22,456.04 -7,669.54 -34.2%
5325 · Security 649.00 1,800.00 -1,151.00 -63.9%
5330 · Service Contractor (CMR) 140,000.00 124,890.64 15,109.36 12.1%
5350 · Staff (Temp) 34,295.50 28,782.05 5,513.45 19.2%
5360 · Supplies 16,216.29 0.00 16,216.29 100.0%
5390 · Miscellaneous 8,941.25 2,989.34 5,951.91 199.1%

Total 5300 · Registration Exp 216,221.54 197,168.37 19,053.17 9.7%

6000 · Other Operating
6005 · Accounting Services 12,955.00 12,000.00 955.00 8.0%
6015 · Bank Charges (cc) 78,531.76 68,396.05 10,135.71 14.8%
6020 · Contract Services (ASEV)

6025 · Bookkeeping/Accounting 16,725.75 12,364.88 4,360.87 35.3%
6030 · Event Management 74,125.00 124,925.00 -50,800.00 -40.7%
6032 · Event Coordination 130,462.50 13,383.50 117,079.00 874.8%
6035 · Trade Show Management 173,524.00 146,011.50 27,512.50 18.8%

Total 6020 · Contract Services (ASEV) 394,837.25 296,684.88 98,152.37 33.1%

6040 · Contract Services (CAWG)
6045 · Program Development 72,137.00 71,975.80 161.20 0.2%
6050 · Sponsorship 24,779.00 24,921.00 -142.00 -0.6%

Total 6040 · Contract Services (CAWG) 96,916.00 96,896.80 19.20 0.0%

6055 · Event Coordinator (TPN) 0.00 19,820.59 -19,820.59 -100.0%
6058 · F & B Contractor (TPN) 0.00 21,000.00 -21,000.00 -100.0%
6060 · Insurance (Liability) 21,263.79 22,113.50 -849.71 -3.8%
6065 · Legal 7,788.21 75.00 7,713.21 10,284.3%
6070 · LLC Business Fees 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%
6075 · LLC Franchise Tax 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.0%
6076 · Corporate Filing Fee 0.00 66.58 -66.58 -100.0%
6078 · LLC Property Tax 3,190.24 1,049.30 2,140.94 204.0%
6080 · Managing Member Fee (ASEV) 46,660.00 46,660.00 0.00 0.0%
6083 · Meetings 648.74 823.50 -174.76 -21.2%
6085 · Parking 337.94 280.37 57.57 20.5%
6090 · Postage (office) 253.00 439.58 -186.58 -42.5%
6091 · Sponsorship 11,582.15 6,155.99 5,426.16 88.1%
6095 · Supplies 924.39 2,384.62 -1,460.23 -61.2%
6100 · Telephone/Utilities 10,609.98 9,196.30 1,413.68 15.4%
6110 · Vendor Advertising 15,980.81 18,941.71 -2,960.90 -15.6%
6115 · Website 7,150.00 1,994.95 5,155.05 258.4%
6120 · Welcome Reception 32,882.12 23,103.97 9,778.15 42.3%
6900 · Misc. 30,550.83 2,283.14 28,267.69 1,238.1%

Total 6000 · Other Operating 779,862.21 657,166.83 122,695.38 18.7%

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8000 · Catering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 1,673,624.63 1,696,070.00 -22,445.37 -1.3%

Net Income 1,115,597.05 994,508.75 121,088.30 12.2%

1:14 PM Unified Wine & Grape Symposium

03/22/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2019 through October 2020

Page 2


	LLCManagingCommitteeMeetingPacket_5-14-21.pdf
	LLCManagingCommitteeMeetingAgenda_05-14-21.pdf
	LLCManagingCommitteeMeetingMinutes_03-11-21.pdf
	2022 Unified - Keynote Speaker PDC Suggestions & History.pdf

	2020AuditedFinancialStatement
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15

	ProfitDistribution2020_Final
	Financials_10312020



